TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: November 29, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for December 4, 2012 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm — Sheila Connor — re: First Day Walk

BOARD OF APPEALS APPOINTMENTS
7:35 pm — Alana Swiec

7:40 pm — Robert Atherton

7:45 pm — Mark Eihorn

7:50 pm — Philip Furman

7:55 pm — Mark Gladstone

8:00 pm — Patrick Finn

CABLE TV COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
8:05 pm — Naomi Johnson
8:10 pm — Gregory Bennett

CONSERVATION COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
8:20 pm — Sean Bannen

8:25 pm — Max Horn

8:30 pm — Paul Paquin

8:35 pm — Abby Yenco Piersall

John Meschino — Unable to attend, out of town

FORT REVERE RESTORATION COMMITTEE

8:45 pm - Frank Kerr

8:50 pm — Gary Bloch — Late arrival due to prior meeting
8:55 pm - Joyce McFadden

Marianne Galvin not available until March

9:00 pm — Executive Session

To discuss strategy with respect to litigation in an open meeting may have a detrimental
effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares.
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CORRESPONDENCE
1. Town Clerk — re: Resignation for Zoning Board of Appeals
2. Jason McCann - re: Interest in Zoning Board of Appeals
3. Town Counsel — re: Petition Aquarion Water Company, Inc. To adjust treatment plant

surcharge

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



